Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: September 28, 2021
To: Office of the Chief Clerk Docket Room

From: Brad Patterson, Office of the Chief Cler

Re: PC-II, LLC; Proposed Permit No. 2406

Attached please find the following materials from the public meeting on PC-II, LLC’s
Proposed Permit No. 2406, held virtually September 28, 2021:

1. 2CDs, and
2. the registration list

Approximately 145 people participated in the meeting. The following 28 individuals
provided formal oral comments:

John McDonald Ed Rinehart
Jackie Woychesin Linda Stegenga
Veronica Ramos Bryan French
Cathy McAdams Wayne Mabry
Elizabeth Sumrall Claude David Mathes
Dana Moody Brandt Manchen
Luca Chinello Jennifer Mundy
Jason Roesner Daryl Palmer
Robert Harris Jordan Combs
Edward Ponikvar Tava Foret
Shane Hindman Van Weldon
Ayesha Durrani Jesse Picard
Carson Combs Will Cook
Darrelle Robbins Ruth Ann Skaff
ce: Frank Zeng, Waste Permits Division

Audrey Liter, Environmental Law Division
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